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Citation

1902(y)(1),
1902(y) (2) (P,),
and Section
1902(y)(J)
of the I\ct
(P. L. 101-508,
Section 4755(a)(2))

1902 (y) (1) (1\)
of the I\ct

1902(y} (1) (B)
of the I\ct

1902 (y) (2) (1\)
of the Act

TN No. ..2.2..=.5. 2
Supersedes
TN No. NEW

Sanctionl3 for Psychiatric :ioapLtiils

(a) The State assures that the requirements of
section 1902(y)(1), section 1902(y)(2)IAI, and
section 1902(y)(3) of the Act are met concernLr'g
sanctions Eor psychiatric hospitals that do not
meet the requirelnents of participation when the
)loRpitaL's defici.encies LlrJnediately jeopardiz.e
tIle llealth and safety of its pat Lents or do not
i.n~ediately jeopardize the health and safety of
Lta patiente,

(b) The State terminates the hospital's
participation under ti,e State plan when the
State determines that the hospital does not
meet the requirements for a psychiatric
hospital and further finds that the hospital's
deficiencies immediately jeopttrdize the health
and safety of its patients.

(c) Wh"n the State determines that the hospital does
not meet the requirements for a psychiatric
hospital and further finds that the hospital's
deficiencies do not immediately jeopardize the
health and safety of its patients, the State
may:

1. terminate the hospital's participation
under the State plan; or

2. provide that no payment will be made
under the Stata plan with respect to
any individual admitted to such
hospital after the effective date of
the finding; or

J. terminate the hospital's participation
under the State plan and provide that
no payment will be made under the
State plan with respect to any
individual admitted to such hospital
aftar the effective data of the
finding.

(d) When the psychiatric hospital described in (c)
above has not complied with the requirements for
a psychiatric hospital within J months after the
date the hospital is found to be out of
compliance with such requirements, the State
shall provide that no payment will be made under
the State plan with respect to any individual
admitted to such hospital after the end of such
J-month period.
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State: ~F"-I",o""n,,,'d"'a _

Sanctions for MCas and PCCMs

(a) The State will maintain a monitoring plan and will
monitor for violations that involve the actions and failure
to act specified in 42 CFR Part 438 Subpart I and to
implement the provisions in 42 CFR 438 Subpart I, iu
manner specified below:

For each executed state Medicaid HM:a contract with an
MCa, the actions of the MCa will be monitored as
specified in the State Monitoring Plan through on-site
surveys, state desk reviews, enrollee and other
complaints, financial status reports, and other sources as
required by the state and at time intervals as specified in
the contract. In accordance with the contract and the
monitoring plan, monthly, qnartcrly, annual and
biannual monitoring will be conducted to ensure that the
contract is perfomled according to contract tenns.

(b) The State uses the definition below of the threshold that
would be met before an MCa is considered to have
repeatedly committed violations of section 1903(m) and
thns subject to imposition of temporary management:
Temporary management is imposed only if the state
finds (through on-site survey, enrollee complaints,
financial audits, or any other means) the following:

There is continuous egregious behavior by the MCa,
including but not limited to behavior that is described in
42 CPR 438.700, or that is contrary to any requirements
of sections 1903(m) or 1932 of the Social Security Act;
or
There is substantial risk to the enrollee's health; or
The sanction is necessary to ensure the health of the
MCO's enrollees while improvements are made to
remedy violations under 42 CFR 438.700; or until there
is an orderly tennination and reorganization of the
MCO.

(c) The State's contracts with MCas provide that
payments provided for under the contract will be denied
for new enrollees when, and for SO long as, payment for
those enrollees is denied by CMS under 42 CPR
438.730(e).

Not applicable; the State does not contract with
MCOs, or the State does not choose to impose
intennediate sanctions on PCCMs.

TN # =2":00";3e,-'c:'17 _
Supersedes TN #~N,-""ew",,- _
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